L)

Su Li (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: OUR REF:BUS/10/19/5018 - ACCIDENT ON 16/10/19 INVOLVING SMB111Z AND
SHA3693E ALONG BUKIT TIMAH RD BEF BS:40081 ( STEVEN STN |

From: Ong Hua Yen (Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & |A/Buses) [maIEgzgngHuaYen@smg.Em,sgi

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 7:40 PM

To: Admin A; C5 A Team

Cc: Chong Fei Yuan (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA); Balgish Binte Abdul Halil (Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims &
IA/Buses); Tan Wei Teck {Auto Svcs/Claims & |A/Claims & IA/Buses); Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims
& |A/Buses)

Subject: OUR REF:BUS/ 10/19/5018 - ACCIDENT ON 16/10/19 INVOLVING SMB111Z AND SHA3693E ALONG BUKIT
TIMAH RD BEF BS:40081 ( STEVEN 5TN )

Dear Sirs,

We claim on behalf of SMRT Buses Ltd, owner of the vehicle registration number SMB111Z. Your client's
negligent driving has caused the above accident. As a result, my client has suffered the following losses,

Cost of Repair £750.00
Loss of Use $550.00 | 2 daysx $275.00 )
Total $1,300.00

We enclose the following documents,
1) Repair Invoice
2) GlA report

We look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within 15 days from the date of this email. Payment
by cheque shall be crossed and made payable to SMRT Buses Ltd.

Thanks & Regards
Hua Yen



AUTHORISATION TO ACT

I'We. SMRT BUSES LTD (“the third party clamant™) of 6 ANG MO KIO STREET 62
SIS569140 (address), owner of SMB 1ILZ (vehicle no) hereby  authorize SMRT
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my

claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no. SMB 1117
thiut was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 161072019 (date) along
BUKIT TIMAH RD BEF BS:40081 (STEVEN STN) (location) involving vehicle no/s

SHA J6Y3IE (“the accidem™),

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in 4 manner thit they
deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of
my claim with payment chegue/s being made in favour of SMRT BUSES LTD.

| further acknowledge that any setlement the workshop may reach on my behalf 15 on a

without prejudice and withoul admission of lability basis insofar as the dnverfownet/insurers

of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this -+ (day) of Felo (month) 20 20 (year)

-1,

/ ':1"1 N AT

Signed by “the third party claimam™ Signed by “the workshog”
(with chop if applicable) {with chop) ==
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DISCHARGE VOUCHER
lll- Direct Settlemant (PODS)

India Ref: MCT18100773
Claimant Ref SMB 1112
e SMRT BUSES LTD = (“te warkafiop®) hereby confim that well have reached an agresment
with the abpointed Surveyor of Indin International Insurance Phe Lid LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid {name
ol Surveyori with respect o (he amounl claimed lor S5 75000 (repalt coal) S5 _500.00 floss of
L ——m—— 0 e SMEB YISl s camaged pursiant bo le sosident which cosuied
on 18102016 (date) st ___ SLMIT TIMAM RO BEF BS 40ONT (STEVEN STH) lecanon) invaiving wahicle no. SHA I683E nsured
vahichy ), Thes i pursusnt o the mspection corducted on _ 13112019 (date) al “The workshop™
Wall confiem that wel| arelam autharized by the pwner SMRT BUSES LTD (“tha third pary

clalmant™) of vehicle no, SMB 1112 to make the claim as sat oul 0 the above paragraph and we'l have Wl autharity to seitls
ihe matar on maiher oehall n @ manner thal wal deem fit Well enciose nerein the ialter of authonly gven by “the third
party claimant”

Wall furthet canfirm that we!l will indemnify India IMemational Insurance Fle Lid for il damages. loss andor sxpanss [hal
thay will ar have already incumed in the svent that “the third party claimant” after the above said agresmen! lodges &
furthet clatm agmns! the lormer lor any loss and axpenses sulfered pertaining lo cosl of repairs andior rental and'or loss
of usa pursuant 1o the damage W SMB 1112 (vabicie no.| as & resull of Ine Docident.

Wed confirm fhat the agresmenl mached above m n full and fmal selilemaent of oll dams of The Md pamy camant
pursuant o the sccidanl and (hat Turther this selliemant s eachad on a withoul prejudice and withoul sdmission ol Habiily
biasis

This agresmeni s subject 1o the application of Singapom law and the Singapars Courts have eeclusive jurisdiction o any
disprute arsng out of e same

Wedl authariza you to pay the total amount of $5 125000 1o __ SMRT BUSES LTD

Dated this >t day af ol 2020 _"H\
CLAIMANT: & \ WITNESS. A

“Signed urmem:.hup' MWI Signed by appaintsd Surveyor
Name SMET futo ety qii‘?ﬂ"' @y He Lad pame LKK Auto Consultants Ps Lid
NRIC: 11%0cinSe NRIC 199607188R
Agdness L Address 51 Libi Avenue 1
SMRT Buses ltd bbb cobcoobudidibcninisnosiicn)
naenaity © ANE Mo Kio Street 62 Natonalty

occupaonDNEAPOIe 569140 Occupation:



AUTOMOTIVE

I:!;i'l!'&':!ﬁ"’ SMRET Automotive Services Pte Lid

251 Waorth Bridge Road Singapors 175102

Teal: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 £3340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000066 GS5T Peg Ne. : MR-B500DD01-7
CHH : 1930042802
SHRT BUSES LTD Involce No. : IV191200323
It Date : 16.1 12,2019
Block Unirt ¥, Vehicle No. 1 SMB11iZ
STREET &2 Your Eef No. 3 BUS/10/18/5018
& ANG MO KIO . Qur Ref No. : 24104298
SINGAPORE 563140 Termsa 30 Days
Dascription Qty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cast L} Amount
LUMF SUM AMOUNT FOR HEPAIR .00 | 750.00
AS PER SURVEYOH'S RECOMMENDATION
GRAND TOTAL & 150,00

Remark :
Make/Modal 1 MBOCS00
Accident Date : 16.10.2019

M. 8. Paymant by chequs should be croased and
made payable to ‘SMAT Automotive Sarvicea Fte Led',
Ho receipt will bes issusd unless regussted.

Authorised Sigrsature

for SMRT Automotive Services Pta Ltd

Pagsa 1/1
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-
. &
r

SINMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

Customer Coda: 3000066

SMRT Automotive Besvices Pte Led

251 Horth Bridge Road Singapors 173102
Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: €5 63330247
Tax Invoice

GST Reg No. HR-8500001-7

ép CRN : 1980042802

SMRT BUSES LTD 3; Involce Neo. : IV191200323

Date 1 16.12.2019
Block Unit '-‘é Vehicle No. : SMB111Z
STREET &2 Your Ref Me. : BUS/10/19/5018
6 ANG MD KIOD Cur Ref No. : 241042398
SINGAPOHE 569140 Tarms : 30 Days
Description Oty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount

Cost & Amount

LUMP SUM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR 1.00 ] 750.00
AS PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION

GRAND TOTAL 5 750.00

Hemark :

Maks/Modsal : MBOCS500
hccident Date : 16.10.2019

H.B. Payment by chequs should be crossed and

mads payabla to 'SMAT Automotive Services Fte Led'.
Ho receipt will be lssusd unless cequested,

Page 1/1

ARuthorised Signature
for SMART Automotive Services Pte Ltd

E. &§ C.E



